
 
 

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF   
THE SPECIAL/CONTACT COMMITTEE 

 
 

TO:  All Members of the Special/Contact Committee 
 
FROM: Steve Rippeth, Chairperson 
 
DATE:  Monday, December 11, 2023 
 
TIME: 6:55 PM  
 

PLACE: Council Chambers   
  
Purpose: To discuss the following Liquor License Request: 
 
                            BDAMA LLC 
                            DBA South Side Drive Thru 
                            & Drive Thru Bay and Raised Storage Area 
                            729 S. Broadway 
                            New Philadelphia, Oh. 44663 
  
                           ; and any other matter that should come before Committee.   
 
                      Copies to:                                                                                                                                                        

 All Members of the Special/Contact Committee 
  President of Council 
  All Council Members 
  Mayor 
  Law Director 
  Service Director 
  Safety Director 
  Treasurer 
  Auditor 
  Media 
  File               


	PLACE: Council Chambers

